Abdul Rehman

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Dear Sir,

Please find attached herewith the quotation for your reference.

Equipmart <equipmart@gmail.com>

19 June 2024 15:07

Abdul Rehman

Swapnil Sutar; Sandeep Bhat; Ramendra Singh
Re: Ahmedabad Boughtout Requirement

Quotation - 183 Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited..pdf; Catalogue - 183 Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.pdf

Please contact us in case of queries, if any.

Thanks & Regards,

Tarunya

On Wed, Jun 19, 2024 at 2:48 PM Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman(@Xk-corp.in> wrote:

Dear Team,

We are coming up with below mentioned 3 Outlets in Ahmedabad. Request you to kindly share the quote at the earliest.

Outlet Sr.
Name No, Item Brand Qty [ Brand Model No Dimension Category
XEVC-0511-

Nashto 2 Combi 6 tray Convortherm | 1 Unox EEPRM XX Boughtout
Nashto 4 Table top Hot Plate - Single Electrolux 1 Karma E270 115 KM | xx Boughtout
Nashto 5 Table top Hot Plate - Double Electrolux 1 Karma XX Boughtout
Lounge 4 | SS Table top Hot Plate Local 1 [ Karma E270 115 KM | xx Boughtout
Baker Street

\ 2 | SS Table Top S/W Griller Local 1 | Toastmaster | EDPXI11E XX Boughtout

1




Thanks & Regards,

Abdul Rehman

B | & +91 9920292129

Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.

Kamalakshi Marketing Pvt. Ltd.
1/16 Kamal Mansion,
1st Floor, Near Radio Club
Arthur Bunder Road, Colaba,
Mumbai - 400 005.
Tel: +91 22 66359056/57/58 /+91 22 22041355
Email — equipmart@gmail.com
GST No - 27AAACKS8256H1ZC
UDYAM- MH-19-0234190

website: www.equipmart.in




